From: Wayne Johnson

To: Nankivel, Carol (MPCA)

Subject: Re: Notice of a proposed change to the training requirements for re-certification of Type IV operators and
inspectors

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:48:28 AM

Ms. Nankivel, please enter the following comment into the record
regarding the proposed change for Type IV certification.

I am in favor of the proposed amendment to the rule for continuing
education requirements for Type IV operators. It is burdensome and
expensive to have to stay overnight at a hotel simply to get an additional 3
hours of training to comply with the current 9 hour requirement. I believe
a full day of continuing education is sufficient to insure that land
application is being done properly, and the environment is being protected.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Wayne Johnson

wq-rule4-22f


mailto:wayne@septicandexcavation.com
mailto:carol.nankivel@state.mn.us

From: Al Parrella

To: Nankivel, Carol (MPCA)

Subject: RE: Notice of a proposed change to the training requirements for re-certification of Type IV operators and
inspectors

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:21:20 AM

Greetings, Carol. | am very much in favor of the proposal to change the
requirement for Type |V recertification to six hours from nine. | think
that this is a very logical decision. Is this email sufficient to register my
opinion during the comment period?

Thank you,

Al

Al Parrella

Manager of Operations and Maintenance
Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street

Duluth, MN 55806-1894
218-740-4769 direct

218-390-2388 mobile

Fax 218-727-7471
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From: Todd Macmillan

To: Nankivel, Carol (MPCA)

Subject: RE: Notice of a proposed change to the training requirements for re-certification of Type IV operators and
inspectors

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 2:45:21 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Greetings Carol,

I am in support of the proposal to change the number of hours of training for Type IV certification
from 9 hours to 6 hours every 3 years. It will save WLSSD significant money and time required for
certification.

Sincerely,

Todd MacMiillan
O&M Supervisor
Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
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